

**MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB  
MONDAY 8 JULY 2024**

MEETING OPENED: 9 am

ATTENDEES: Wally, Jim, Warwick, Marilyn, Joan, Harold, Janice

APOLOGIES: Nil

**PREVIOUS MEETING:** Meeting held 10 June 2024

Read and accepted.

**BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:**

1. Formation of sub committee for Beachmere Bay visit. Ken Galvin, Shirley Nichols, Julia Fagg. Joan Lembcke & Bernadette Gibbs. Shirley and Julia will be organising teams.
2. Royal Flying Doctor bank details still to be obtained. Marilyn to action.
2. Ralph 's day was discussed.

**Moved:** Wally

**Seconded:** Jan

Incoming Correspondence:

1. Application for membership: Doug Hawley villa 480
2. Application for membership: Helen Cronin villa 480
3. Application for membership: Colleen Cooke villa 36
4. Application for membership: Peter Medina villa 43
5. Application for membership: Norma Medina villa 43

Outgoing Correspondence:

1. Invoice 2211 Affordable Screens & Blinds \$300 for event 11/8/24
2. Invoice 2212 Travel Managers \$300 for event 25/11/24
3. Booked theatre 25/8/24 Travel Managers presentation
4. Booked north end OBCH 7 August 2024 Ralph 90<sup>th</sup> celebration

**Moved:** Warwick

**Seconded:** Wally

**REPORTS:**

**Treasurer's Report:**

Financial report presented. June statement received at this time.

**Moved:** Warwick

**Seconded:** Jim

**Accepted**

**GENERAL:**

1. Following on from the Inter Resort Sub Committee meeting held last Friday: Beachmere Bay have 22 teams of triples coming up to Bargara. PLR Bargara bowlers are to organise their own MIXED teams, then present to Shirley/Julia when complete. If a bowler is unable to play then the remaining two members of that team are to find a replacement. This will not be up to the organisers. If a bowler does not have a team, a list will be available for single names. Marilyn to confirm whether Darren McCracken would like to set up a “pop up” shop on the Wednesday 4 September. Marilyn to ask Darren if he would be prepared to support the event with a money prize. Relay for Life are willing to cater for the two days ie Wednesday and Thursday. PLR Sales will be donating six (6) “Welcome Baskets”. Marilyn to approach the Caretakers re greens remaining east/west for the Wednesday/Thursday in the first week of September.
2. The Committee is still requesting a copy of the Residents' Association insurance policy Directors Public Liability which covers Redclaws Volunteer Committee. The expiry date on the invoice is 21 August. Marilyn, Jim and Jan to action.
3. As numbers on Wednesday's twilight bowls are steady, it was decided that 3.30pm start will continue. Except for 7 August, which is Ralph's 90<sup>th</sup> birthday which will revert back to 1.30pm start. This is at the request of Jenny and Ralph. All in agreement.
4. The Redclaws Championship Rule No. 1 will change in 2025, so that drawn games will not be on count back of ends, but one extra end will be played. All in agreement.
5. As our Transition Officer, Val Watson is no longer available, the Secretary will carry out this role at the AGM being held 15 September 2024.

**MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 08/07/2024**

The meeting closed at 9.50am.

Next meeting to be held Monday 12 August 2024.

Joan Lembcke  
**President**